# Minutes of the Livingston Parish Council Livingston, Louisiana January 13, 2022

The Livingston Parish Council met in a regular session duly called, advertised, and convened at its regular meeting place, the Parish Council Chambers, Governmental Building, 20355 Government Boulevard, Livingston, Louisiana, on Thursday, January 13, 2022, at the hour of six o'clock (6:00) p.m. with the following Livingston Parish Council members present:

Jeff Ard Maurice "Scooter" Keen John Wascom R.C. "Bubba" Harris

Garry Talbert

Gerald McMorris Tracy Girlinghouse Randy Delatte Shane Mack

Also present: Parish President Layton Ricks

\_\_\_\_\_

Christopher Moody, Parish Legal Counsel Sam Digirolamo, Planning and Department of Public Works Director

The chair called the meeting to order.

-----

The chair asked the public to please mute or turn off their cell phones.

The chair announced that Public Input would be accepted from any member of the audience wishing to address an agenda item and explained the procedure to be called upon.

The chair addressed agenda item number 5, "Chair and co-chair elections for the year of 2022".

#### LPR NO. 21-001

MOTION was made by Randy Delatte and duly seconded by Shane Mack to nominate Councilman Jeff Ard to serve as the chairman of the Livingston Parish Council for the year of 2022.

Upon being submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows: YEAS: MR. MACK, MR. WASCOM, MR. TALBERT, MR. HARRIS, MR.

MCMORRIS, MR. DELATTE, MR. KEEN, MR. GIRLINGHOUSE, MR. ARD

NAYS: NONE

ABSENT: NONE

ABSTAIN: NONE

Thereupon the chair declared that the Motion had carried and was adopted.

\_\_\_\_\_

Councilman Garry Talbert relinquished his title as chairman of the Livingston Parish Council to Councilman Jeff Ard and they both took their respective new seating arrangements.

The chair addressed the second part of agenda item number 5, to appoint a co-chairman for the year of 2022 and requested nominations for this position.

Councilman Randy Delatte nominated Councilman John Wascom to become the co-chairman for the year of 2022.

Councilman Wascom thanked him and expressed his appreciation for the nomination, but wished to decline and nominate Councilman Tracy Girlinghouse as the co-chairman of the Livingston Parish Council for the year 2022.

#### LPR NO. 21-002

MOTION was made by John Wascom and duly seconded by Randy Delatte to nominate Councilman Tracy Girlinghouse to serve as the co-chairman of the Livingston Parish Council for the year of 2022.

Upon being submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

YEAS: MR. MACK, MR. WASCOM, MR. TALBERT, MR. HARRIS, MR. MCMORRIS, MR. DELATTE, MR. KEEN, MR. GIRLINGHOUSE, MR. ARD

NAYS: NONE

ABSENT: NONE

ABSTAIN: NONE

Thereupon the chair declared that the Motion had carried and was adopted.

-

The chair addressed agenda item number 8, "Presentations:". Having none, the chair moved to the next agenda item.

-----

The chair addressed agenda item number 9, "Adoption of the Minutes of the December 16, 2021 regular meeting of the Council".

#### LPR NO. 22-003

MOTION was made by Maurice "Scooter" Keen and duly seconded by Randy Delatte to dispense with the reading of the minutes from the December 16, 2021 regular meeting of the Livingston Parish Council and adopt as written.

Upon being submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

YEAS: MR. MACK, MR. WASCOM, MR. TALBERT, MR. HARRIS, MR. HARRIS, MR. MCMORRIS, MR. DELATTE, MR. KEEN, MR, GIRLINGHOUSE, MR. ARD

NAYS: NONE ABSENT: NONE

ABSTAIN: NONE

Thereupon the chair declared that the Motion had carried and was adopted.

The chair addressed agenda item number 10a, "District Attorney's Report:

a. Executive Session: To receive a report and discuss the case of Lindsey Lee, et al v D.R. Horton, et al; The United States District Court for the Middle District of Louisiana, Civil Action No./Suit No.: 3:21-cv-00442-SDD-EWD".

The chair called on Mr. Christopher Moody, Parish Legal Counsel. Mr. Moody advised that this had been placed on the agenda a couple of times. He acknowledged that there had been some interest by some of the parties in that case to talk about a settlement, but not enough that is worthy of the Council to have a discussion so he asked that it be passed and taken off until he asks for it to be put back on.

\_\_\_\_\_

The chair advised that agenda items 11 through 16 were all Public Hearings. He wished to open the Public Hearing for all of them and the Council clerk would read them by title.

The chair directed the Council clerk to read the six (6) proposed ordinances by title and opened the Public Hearing for the following:

#### L.P. ORDINANCE NO. 21-35

AN ORDINANCE TO ACQUIRE IMMOVABLE PROPERTY FOR THE PARISH OF LIVINGSTON PURSUANT TO THE FLOOD MITIGATION ASSISTANCE GRANT PROGRAM PROJECT NUMBER FMA-LA-06-PJ-2019-032. Homeowner: Address: 8906 Leisure Drive

Denham Springs, LA 70726Appraised Value:\$170,000.00Amount Offered:\$170,000.00Legal Description:Lot 29, Shadow Springs Subdivision

# L.P. ORDINANCE NO. 21-36

AN ORDINANCE TO ACQUIRE IMMOVABLE PROPERTY FOR THE PARISH OF LIVINGSTON PURSUANT TO THE FLOOD MITIGATION ASSISTANCE GRANT PROGRAM PROJECT NUMBER FMA-LA-06-PJ-

2019-032. Homeowner<sup>.</sup> Address:

9166 Florida Blvd Walker, LA 70785 Appraised Value: \$245,000.00 Amount Offered: \$212,500.00 1.71 acres SEC 34-6-3 Legal Description:

#### L.P. ORDINANCE NO. 21-37

AN ORDINANCE TO ACQUIRE IMMOVABLE PROPERTY FOR THE PARISH OF LIVINGSTON PURSUANT TO THE HAZARD MITIGATION PROGRAM PROJECT NUMBER FEMA-4277-DR-LA-0131-GRANT LIVINGSTON PARISH. Homeowner:

Address:

Appraised Value:

Amount Offered:

18295 Legion Road French Settlement, LA 70733 \$253,000.00 \$253,000.00 1 Acre SEC 37-8-4 Legal Description:

#### L.P. ORDINANCE NO. 21-38

AN ORDINANCE TO ACOUIRE IMMOVABLE PROPERTY FOR THE PARISH OF LIVINGSTON PURSUANT TO THE HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM PROJECT NUMBER FEMA-4277-DR-LA-0131-LIVINGSTON PARISH. Address: 7515 Pine Bluff Road ----

	Denham Springs, LA 70726
Appraised Value:	\$430,000.00
Amount Offered:	\$430,000.00
Legal Description:	4.589 ac Tract DA-1, Located in Section 47, T-6-S, R-2-E

#### L.P. ORDINANCE NO. 21-39

AN ORDINANCE TO ACQUIRE IMMOVABLE PROPERTY FOR THE PARISH OF LIVINGSTON PURSUANT TO THE FLOOD MITIGATION ASSISTANCE GRANT PROGRAM PROJECT NUMBER FMA-LA-06-PJ-2019-032. Address: 15180 Courtney Road

Appraised Value: Amount Offered: Legal Description:

Walker, LA 70785 \$131,000.00 \$109,900.00 Lot 30 of Marlboro Place SUBD SEC 17-6-4 CONTS 1.30 Acres

#### L. P. ORDINANCE NO. 21-40

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND ARTICLE III, "PUBLIC AMUSEMENTS", DIVISION 1, "GENERALLY", CHAPTER 9, "LICENSES AND BUSINESS REGULATIONS", DIVISION 1., "REGULATION OF OUTDOOR SHOOTING RANGE FACILITIES", SECTION 9-43, "EXEMPTIONS" OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF LIVINGSTON PARISH.

The chair asked if the public had any input or comments on any of the ordinances that were just read by title. Having none, the chair announced that he was closing the Public Hearing. He then requested if anyone on the Council had any comments on these items.

Councilman Delatte asked if there would be any more coming up that still hasn't been approved yet.

Mark Harrell answered from the audience and advised that yes, that hopefully there would be quite a few more approved. He advised that there were acquisitions and elevations on their way as well.

Councilman Garry Talbert questioned why some of the properties were granted funding of one hundred percent (100%) and some were not.

Mr. Harrell explained that there were two (2) different grants and grant sources. One is based on income and it just depended on which one you could get into first.

Having no other discussion, the chair requested a motion for agenda items numbered 11 through 16. It was determined that these items be adopted with consent to consider them all in one motion. The chair asked if there was anyone who wished to object to these items being adopted by consent. Having none, the chair called for the vote.

# STATE OF LOUISIANA PARISH OF LIVINGSTON

#### LPR NO. 22-004

The following ordinance(s) which was previously introduced in written form required for adoption at a regular meeting of the Livingston Parish Council on December 16, 2021 a summary thereof having been published in the Official Journal together with a notice of public hearing which was held in accordance with said public notice, was brought up for final passage on January 13, 2022 on Motion of Randy Delatte and seconded by Gerald McMorris:

#### L.P. ORDINANCE NO. 21-35

AN ORDINANCE TO ACQUIRE IMMOVABLE PROPERTY FOR THE PARISH OF LIVINGSTON PURSUANT TO THE FLOOD MITIGATION ASSISTANCE GRANT PROGRAM PROJECT NUMBER FMA-LA-06-PJ-2019-032. Homeowner: 8906 Leisure Drive Address:

Denham Springs, LA 70726 Appraised Value: \$170,000.00 Amount Offered: \$170,000.00 Legal Description: Lot 29, Shadow Springs Subdivision

#### L.P. ORDINANCE NO. 21-36

AN ORDINANCE TO ACQUIRE IMMOVABLE PROPERTY FOR THE PARISH OF LIVINGSTON PURSUANT TO THE FLOOD MITIGATION ASSISTANCE GRANT PROGRAM PROJECT NUMBER FMA-LA-06-PJ-2019-032. Homeowner:

Address: Appraised Value: Amount Offered:

Legal Description:

9166 Florida Blvd Walker, LA 70785 \$245,000.00 \$212,500.00 1.71 acres SEC 34-6-3

#### L.P. ORDINANCE NO. 21-37

AN ORDINANCE TO ACQUIRE IMMOVABLE PROPERTY FOR THE PARISH OF LIVINGSTON PURSUANT TO THE HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM PROJECT NUMBER FEMA-4277-DR-LA-0131-LIVINGSTON PARISH.

Homeowner:

TIOINCO WHEI.	
Address:	18295 Legion Road
	French Settlement, LA 70733
Appraised Value:	\$253,000.00
Amount Offered:	\$253,000.00
Legal Description:	1 Acre SEC 37-8-4

#### L.P. ORDINANCE NO. 21-38

AN ORDINANCE TO ACQUIRE IMMOVABLE PROPERTY FOR THE PARISH OF LIVINGSTON PURSUANT TO THE HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT PROGRAM PROJECT NUMBER FEMA-4277-DR-LA-0131-LIVINGSTON PARISH. 7515 Dine Bluff R

Address:	7515 Pine Bluff Road
	Denham Springs, LA 70726
Appraised Value:	\$430,000.00
Amount Offered:	\$430,000.00
Legal Description:	4.589 ac Tract DA-1, Located in Section 47, T-6-S, R-2-E

#### L.P. ORDINANCE NO. 21-39

AN ORDINANCE TO ACQUIRE IMMOVABLE PROPERTY FOR THE PARISH OF LIVINGSTON PURSUANT TO THE FLOOD MITIGATION ASSISTANCE GRANT PROGRAM PROJECT NUMBER FMA-LA-06-PJ-2019-032. Address: 15180 Courtney Road

Appraised Value: Amount Offered: Legal Description:

Walker, LA 70785 : \$131,000.00 : \$109,900.00 n: Lot 30 of Marlboro Place SUBD SEC 17-6-4 CONTS 1.30 Acres

# L. P. ORDINANCE NO. 21-40

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND ARTICLE III, "PUBLIC AMUSEMENTS", DIVISION 1, "GENERALLY", CHAPTER 9, "LICENSES AND BUSINESS REGULATIONS", DIVISION 1., "REGULATION OF OUTDOOR SHOOTING RANGE FACILITIES", SECTION 9-43, "EXEMPTIONS" OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF LIVINGSTON PARISH.

Upon being submitted to a vote, the vote(s) thereon was as follows:

- YEAS: MR. MACK, MR. WASCOM, MR. TALBERT, MR. HARRIS, MR. MCMORRIS, MR. DELATTE, MR. KEEN, MR. GIRLINGHOUSE, MR. ARD
- NAYS: NONE
- ABSENT: NONE
- ABSTAIN: NONE

And the ordinance(s) were declared adopted by consent on the 13<sup>th</sup> day of January 2022.

(The above and foregoing ordinance, upon final approval by the President, or the Council in case of veto by the President, shall be published in full in the Official Journal by the Clerk of the Council within fifteen (15) days of its adoption and shall be recorded in full in the Livingston Parish Council Ordinance Book No. 5)

The chair addressed agenda item number 17, "Adopt resolution approving and authorizing the Parish's Road Project Engineer's recommendations for the 2022 Road Improvement Program – Priority Road List – Billy Taylor, II, P.E., P.L.S. – McLin Taylor, Inc., Parish Road Engineer".

The chair called upon Mr. Billy Taylor who presented the 2022 recommended list and explained that it was comprised of seventy-two (72) roads, approximately thirty (30) miles of roadway, with the estimated cost of construction being nearly eleven million dollars (\$11,000,000.00), to which he cautioned the Council members that there were some material prices that were fluctuating and some of the roads that were on the list had some unique situations that they may need to look at and fix correctly while they are there. He requested that the Council members approve the list presented before them and he would answer any questions that they may have.

The chair allowed a very, very lengthy open discussion and Mr. Taylor answered the Council members' questions satisfactorily.

Councilman Talbert stated that he wished to make a motion to adopt a resolution approving and authorize the parish road project engineer's recommendations. Councilman Shane Mack advised that he wished to second that motion.

#### LPR NO. 21-005

MOTION was made by Garry Talbert and duly seconded by Shane Mack to approve and authorize the Parish Road Project Engineer's recommendations for the 2022 Road Improvement Program as follows:

	ROAD	LOCATION	DISTRICT		PRIORITY SCORE
1	LOD STAFFORD ROAD	B/t LA Hwy 63	1	İT	42.3
2	Red Oak Road	From Texas Street to Old Doyle Road	1		39.0
3	Greenville Avenue	Located in Crestwood Subdivision	2		34.5
4	Memphis Court	Located in Crestwood Subdivision	2		30.5
5	Nashville Court	Located in Crestwood Subdivision	2		30.5
6	Wilmington Avenue	Located in Richmond Place Subdivision	2		30.1
7	Marietta Court	Located in Crestwood Subdivision	2		28.5
8	Beauvoir Drive	Located in Richmond Place Subdivision	2		27.4
9	Raleigh Drive	Located in Richmond Place Subdivision	2		26.7
10	Columbus Drive	Located in Crestwood Subdivision	2		14.5
11	Petersburg Drive	Located in Richmond Place Subdivision	2		23.6
12	Portsmouth Drive	Located in Richmond Place Subdivision	2	++-	22.1
12	LIVE OAK VILLAGE ROAD	Off of LA 1019	2	++	20.9
13	Lexington Drive	Located in Crestwood Subdivision	2	++	20.9
				++	
15 16	Melrose Avenue Portsmouth Drive	Located in Richmond Place Subdivision (Drain Crossing portion) Located in Richmond Place Subdivision	2	++	17.9
				++	22.1
17	Gravesbriar Drive	Off	2	++	27.5
18	Perkins Crossing Road	Off of Cooper Allen (LA 1024)	3	11	34.4
19	Barnett Lane	Off of LA 1026 (Lockhart Road)	3	++-	24.1
20	Dixon Jones Boulevard	Off of US HWY	3		4.1
21	Fern Road	Off of Jean Street (Rushing Rd W)	4		43.1
22	WOODLAND STREET (South Section)	B/t Rodeo Dr	4		37.9
23	PINE BLUFF ROAD	Off Range Ave S of Old River Road	4		33.2
24	Railroad Street	B/t Benton St. and N Range Avenue	4		32.1
25	Myrtle Street	B/t Woodland St			18.1
26	Brookfield Drive	Off 4			17.5
27	Eastover Boulevard	Off of	5		52
28	Avoyelles Avenue	Located in Livingston Trace Subdivision	5		48.1
29	Caddo Drive	Located in Livingston Trace Subdivision (Off John L Lane)	5		42.5
30	Commercial Drive	Located off of LA 16/Vincent Road	5		38.6
31	OMA HARRIS LANE	Located off of Hillion Hood Road	5		30.1
32	Feliciana Avenue	Located in Livingston Trace Subdivision	5	++-	23.7
33	Ascension Court	Located in Livingston Trace Subdivision	5	++-	20.6
34	Acadia Court	Located in Livingston Trace Subdivision	5		19.5
34	GREYSTONE DRIVE	Located off of Wax Road/Grevstone Subdivision	5	++	19.5
				++	
36	Iberia Drive	Located in Livingston Trace Subdivision	5	++	17.7
37	Aztec Drive	Off of Eastover	5	++	17.5
38	Concordia Drive	Located in Livingston Trace Subdivision	5	+	14.3
39	St. Andrews Ct	Located in Greystone Subdivision (original portion of road)	5	+	12.3
40	Ben Jones Road	Off	6	++-	37
41	Cooper Drive	Off of LA 16 in	6	1	35.5
42	Millstone Drive	Located in Woodland Crossing Subdivision	6		35.3
43	Juban Parc Avenue	Off of Brown Road in Juban Parc Subdivision	6		33.8
44	Lemonwood Drive	Located in Forest Ridge Subdivision	6	ЦГ	32.2
45	Stonehenge Drive	Located in Westminster Subdivision	6	IT	32
46	Meadowview Drive	Located in Forest Ridge Subdivision	6	Π	31.9
47	Copperwood Drive	Located in Forest Ridge Subdivision	6		28.8
48	Coronation Drive	Located in Westminster Subdivision	6		30.3
49	Park Street	B/t US Hwy 190 and Aydell Lane	7	Ħ	37.6
50	Buff Street	B/t US Hwy 190 and Burgess Avenue	7	++	35.6
51	Autumn Run Drive	Off of LA HWY 447 (Autumn Run Subdivision)	7	++	35.5
52	King Street	B/t US Hwy 190 and Burgess Avenue	7	++	33.1
	TIMBERWOOD DRIVE	The Lakes at Fenwood Subdivision	7	-	33.1

54	LANDON DRIVE	Located in Driftwood Estates Subdivision	7	28.1
55	Keith Street	Off of LA Hwy 447	7	28.1
56	Russell Way	Off of LA HWY 447 (Collins Place Subdivision)	7	27.4
57	Williamsburg Drive	Located in Collins Place Subdivision	7	27.1
58	Johnson Lane	Off of Travis Street	7	26.4
59	JADEN DRIVE	Located in Driftwood Estates Subdivision	7	24.1
60	MACI DRIVE	Located in Driftwood Estates Subdivision	7	15.1
61	Sunland Drive (entrance portion)	Off of US HWY 190	7	2.2
62	Training Center Boulevard	Off of Woodside Drive	7	1.1
63	PALMER ROAD - PH 2	B/t LA 42 and LA 444	8	52.9
64	M Guitreau	Off of LA Hwy 444	8	42.8
65	Boat Landing Road	Off of Chene Blanc Lane	8	46.2
66	Richardson Road	Off of Phillip Richardson Road	8	57.6
67	Phillip Richardson Road	Off of LA 42	8	53.7
68	Clay Street	Off of First Street	9	35.4
69	Second Street	Off of LA Hwy 43	9	32.1
70	Livingston Street	Off of First Street	9	29.5
71	PETE SMITH ROAD	B/t Charles Holden Rd and Florida Blvd (US 190)	9	35.1
72	Wagner Road	Between Pea Ridge Road and LA Hwy 43	9	45.6
1/11/2022				

Upon being submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

YEAS: MR. MACK, MR. WASCOM, MR. TALBERT, MR. HARRIS, MR. MCMORRIS, MR. KEEN, MR. GIRLINGHOUSE, MR. ARD

NAYS: MR. DELATTE

ABSENT: NONE

ABSTAIN: NONE

Thereupon the chair declared that the Motion had carried and was adopted.

The chair addressed agenda item number 18, "Parish President's Report" and advised that he would be moving agenda items number(s) 12a, 12b, and 12c, "Administrative Update(s) Report(s): Randy Delatte: Update, Plan and/or information concerning the many miles of canals in Council District 8 in need of tree removal to prevent another flooding event in Livingston Parish: FEMA Disaster Recovery Center, Funds from the American Rescue Plan, List of grants that the Livingston Parish Government has applied for and their status of any parish drainage or road grants that heave been received, Status and progress of the many avenues of Broadband funding", per the request of the Parish President, to which no one objected.

The chair addressed agenda item 12a and called upon Mark Harrell.

- 12. Administrative Update(s) Report(s): Randy Delatte
  - a. Update, Plan and/or information concerning the many miles of canals in Council District 8 in need of tree removal to prevent another flooding event in Livingston Parish:
    - i. FEMA Disaster Recovery Center
    - ii. Funds from the American Rescue Plan

Upon Mr. Harrell's way to the lectern, the chair advised that Councilman Randy Delatte put these items on the agenda and called upon him to ask his questions. The chair requested that Mr. Harrell include his update to include the entire Parish, not just District 8.

Mr. Harrell advised that he was appearing on behalf of Steve Kistler, Grants Department Director. He began by discussing the Parish's waterways and indicated "you apply for everything and do it in small agreements". He acknowledged that they had applied for NRCS funding and had received thirteen million dollars (\$13,000,000.00) that week. These funds will be used for Lizard Creek, Blood River combined with Simeon Branch, Colyell Creek, West Colyell Creek and Tickfaw River. However, they cannot move forward because of the ten (10%) percent cost share. Mr. Harrell met with the City of Walker as West Colyell Creek will affect the City of Walker greatly and Walker has decided to cover the ten (10%) percent cost share. This is the only one that will be able to be done and it will use two point four million dollars of the thirteen million awarded. Mr. Harrell discussed how in the past that cost share was acquired. Councilman Delatte questioned doing smaller waterways. He discussed in detail his knowledge of many smaller waterways. Mr. Harrell discussed the difference between funding mechanisms.

There was an open discussion regarding the necessity of funding. Parish President Layton Ricks assisted Mr. Harrell in answering the Council's questions.

The chair asked if Councilman Delatte's questions had been answered and moved to the next agenda item 12b, "List of grants that the Livingston Parish Government has applied for and their status of any parish drainage or road grants that heave been received".

Mr. Harrell reported on the Holden Highway 190 Project, Suburban Acres, the mouth of the Amite and Blind River, West Colyell Creek, Allen Bayou, and NRCS Beaver Creek/Spillers.

The chair moved to agenda item 12c, "Status and progress of the many avenues of Broadband funding". Mr. Harrell advised that nothing had been done at the Parish level for broadband because they did not want to do duplication. He explained that there was another group that had been formed by State Representative Buddy Mincey and the Parish did not want to be disqualified because of lack of communication.

Councilman Delatte asked questions about programs available for broadband and the chair allowed a lengthy open discussion.

Lastly, Mr. Harrell addressed Councilman Delatte's questions in regard to the "DRC". Councilman Delatte explained that he had been advised that in the Morning Advocate, there had been pictures and a write up with Ascension Parish and East Baton Rouge Parish, Iberville Parish and Manchac Bayou using that money to do the clearing. Mr. Harrell asked if Councilman Delatte was referring to the contractor, DRC, and not the Disaster Recovery Center. He advised that he did not know, it said DRC. Mr. Harrell advised that it may have been a private contractor for debris.

The chair asked if there were any other questions. Having none, the chair thanked Mr. Harrell and Parish President Ricks for their remarks and moved to the next agenda item.

-----

The chair addressed agenda item number 19a through d, "Livingston Parish Planning Commission Recommendations" and called upon Planning Director Sam Digirolamo.

#### LPR NO. 22-006

MOTION was made by John Wascom and duly seconded by R.C. "Bubba" Harris to accept the recommendation of the Livingston Parish Planning Commission and <u>approve the preliminary site plan for Juban Office Park</u> located on Juban Road and Powell Lane, Section 4, T3S, R3E in Council District 5.

Upon being submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

\_\_\_\_\_

YEAS: MR. MACK, MR. WASCOM, MR. TALBERT, MR. HARRIS, MR. MCMORRIS, MR. DELATTE, MR. KEEN, MR. GIRLINGHOUSE, MR. ARD NAYS: NONE

ABSENT: NONE

ABSTAIN: NONE

Thereupon the chair declared that the Motion had carried and was adopted.

#### LPR NO. 22-007

MOTION was made by Shane Mack and duly seconded by Tracy Girlinghouse to accept the recommendation of the Livingston Parish Planning Commission and **approve the site** 

**plan for the AT&T Temporary Monopole Tower (Not Collapsible)** with a waiver for twenty-four (24) months located on Louisiana Highway 444 and Louisiana Highway 16, Section 43, T8S, R4E in Council District(s) 8 and 6.

Upon being submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

YEAS: MR. MACK, MR. WASCOM, MR. TALBERT, MR. HARRIS, MR. MCMORRIS, MR. DELATTE, MR. KEEN, MR. GIRLINGHOUSE, MR. ARD

NAYS: NONE ABSENT: NONE

ABSTAIN: NONE

Thereupon the chair declared that the Motion had carried and was adopted.

-----

# LPR NO. 22-008

MOTION was made by Shane Mack and duly seconded by Maurice "Scooter" Keen to accept the recommendation of the Livingston Parish Planning Commission and <u>DENY the</u> <u>preliminary site plan for BJMM RV Storage</u> with the waiver on the setback located on Louisiana Highway 43 and Stewart Road, Section 39, T6S, R6E in Council District 9.

Upon being submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

YEAS: MR. MACK, MR. WASCOM, MR. TALBERT, MR. HARRIS, MR. MCMORRIS, MR. DELATTE, MR. KEEN, MR. GIRLINGHOUSE, MR. ARD

NAYS: NONE

ABSENT: NONE

ABSTAIN: NONE

Thereupon the chair declared that the Motion had carried and was adopted.

#### LPR NO. 22-009

MOTION was made by Shane Mack and duly seconded by Tracy Girlinghouse to accept the recommendation of the Livingston Parish Planning Commission and <u>approve the preliminary site plan for ISO Services</u> located on James Chapel Road, Section 32, T6S, R6E in Council District 9.

Upon being submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

\_\_\_\_\_

YEAS: MR. MACK, MR. WASCOM, MR. TALBERT, MR. HARRIS, MR. MCMORRIS, MR. DELATTE, MR. KEEN, MR. GIRLINGHOUSE, MR. ARD

NAYS:	NONE
ABSENT:	NONE

ABSTAIN: NONE

Thereupon the chair declared that the Motion had carried and was adopted.

The chair addressed agenda item number 20a and b, "Livingston Parish Planning Department:".

- a. Eagle Bend Subdivision
  - i. Accept roads and improvements into the Parish Maintenance system
  - ii. Release \$112,000 maintenance bond

-----

Bend Road Extension Section 52, T5S R2E Council District 2

Councilman Garry Talbert wished to voice his concerns about drainage problems and requested to defer this agenda item until they fix the culverts on this road.

Public input: Morgan Sanchez, Parish Review Engineer

# LPR NO. 22-010

MOTION was made by Garry Talbert and duly seconded by Randy Delatte to defer accepting the roads and improvements into the Parish maintenance system and releasing the maintenance bond for Eagle Bend Subdivision located on Bend Road Extension, Section 52, T5S, R2E in Council District 2. Upon being submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

YEAS: MR. MACK, MR. WASCOM, MR. TALBERT, MR. HARRIS, MR. MCMORRIS, MR. DELATTE, MR. KEEN, MR. GIRLINGHOUSE, MR. ARD

NAYS:	NONE
ABSENT:	NONE
ABSTAIN:	NONE

Thereupon the chair declared that the Motion had carried and was adopted.

#### LPR NO. 22-011

MOTION was made by R.C. "Bubba" Harris and duly seconded by Tracy Girlinghouse to accept the roads and improvements into the Parish maintenance system and release the maintenance bond of fifteen thousand five hundred thirty eight dollars and thirty five cents (\$15,538.35) for South Point, 6<sup>th</sup> Filing, Part 3 located on Shady Bend Drive, Section 22, T7S, R3E in Council District 5.

Upon being submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

YEAS: MR. MACK, MR. WASCOM, MR. TALBERT, MR. HARRIS, MR. MCMORRIS, MR. DELATTE, MR. KEEN, MR. GIRLINGHOUSE, MR. ARD

NAYS:	NONE
ABSENT:	NONE
ABSTAIN:	NONE

Thereupon the chair declared that the Motion had carried and was adopted.

-----

-----

#### LPR NO. 22-012

MOTION was made by Randy Delatte and duly seconded by Shane Mack to send correspondence to the Governor's office and the Department of Wildlife and Fisheries to request that Wildlife and Fisheries restock the Amite, Blind and Tickfaw River(s) from their fish hatcheries to replenish the huge fish kill from Hurricane Ida in the Parish of Livingston.

Upon being submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

YEAS: MR. MACK, MR. WASCOM, MR. TALBERT, MR. HARRIS, MR. MCMORRIS, MR. DELATTE, MR. KEEN, MR. GIRLINGHOUSE, MR. ARD

ABSENT: NONE

ABSTAIN: NONE

Thereupon the chair declared that the Motion had carried and was adopted.

#### LPR NO. 22-013

MOTION was made by Maurice "Scooter" Keen and duly seconded by Randy Delatte to grant a variance of Section 125-12(4) to Gerald Varnado and allow five (5) lots on the servitude with one (1) lot being under an acre (.83) located off of Arnold Road in Council District 3.

Upon being submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

------

YEAS: MR. MACK, MR. WASCOM, MR. TALBERT, MR. HARRIS, MR. MCMORRIS, MR. DELATTE, MR. KEEN, MR. GIRLINGHOUSE, MR. ARD

ABSENT: NONE

NAYS: NONE

ABSTAIN: NONE

Thereupon the chair declared that the Motion had carried and was adopted.

-----

The chair addressed agenda item number 24, "Adopt resolution to name an unnamed servitude, "Hunter Passage Way", located off of Walker Road North in Council District 1 – Jeff Ard".

The chair advised that this item would need to be sent back as the names that were submitted to the Permit office had been denied and the constituents requesting the servitude to be named would need submit a name that did not have the word "Hunter" as part of the road name. The chair announced that this item would be deferred.

-----

The chair addressed agenda item number 25, "Adopt resolution to lower the speed limit on Old LA Highway 16 to twenty-five (25) mph", and called upon Councilman Garry Talbert.

Councilman Talbert stated that if anyone has been to Watson, when Highway 16 used to be crooked, it runs beside the Methodist church, beside from the hardware store, in front of the junior high school, the elementary school, and then on out to Highway 1019.

One of the Councilmembers questioned what the speed limit was set at currently. Councilman Talbert advised that it was thirty-five (35). He continued to state that it was narrow, it's got ditches, they got people who live on it that – they got to go get their mail. He further stated that actually a constituent reached out to Representative Graves and Representative Graves reached out to Councilman Talbert and so they were going to lower it to twenty-five (25). He offered that it was only the Parish's part, it is only from 1019 to where Highway 16 meets up by the best stop. That is the part that's Parish and the state still has from 1019 to Highway 16 at the fourway where Walgreen's is.

Councilman Maurice "Scooter" Keen asked if they could request a round-a-bout right there while you're doing it? Councilman Talbert said that they could move that round-a-bout from the truck stop to which Councilman Keen stated no, they need that one too.

Councilman Randy Delatte stated that he wished to second Councilman Talbert's motion.

Councilman Talbert stated that the motion is to put speed limits from twenty-five (25) from 1019 to Highway 16 on Old Highway 16.

The chair stated that the motion was made by Mr. Talbert and seconded by Mr. Keen. He asked if there were any other discussion on this agenda item.

Having none, the chair called for the vote.

#### LPR NO. 22-014

MOTION was made by Garry Talbert and duly seconded by Maurice "Scooter" Keen to put speed limits from twenty-five (25) from 1019 to Highway 16 on Old Highway 16.

Upon being submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

YEAS: MR. MACK, MR. WASCOM, MR. TALBERT, MR. HARRIS, MR. MCMORRIS, MR. DELATTE, MR. KEEN, MR. GIRLINGHOUSE, MR. ARD

ABSENT: NONE

NAYS: NONE

ABSTAIN: NONE

Thereupon the chair declared that the Motion had carried and was adopted.

The chair addressed agenda item number 26, "Board (re)appointment(s): Fire Protection District No. 1 - Shane Mack". It was determined that this item should be deferred until more information is received from the Town of Albany and Fire Protection District No. 1.

-----

Councilman Randy Delatte requested to ask the Council clerk a question in regard to board appointments. He advised that he had received a text message shortly ago from a gentlemen that reported that he had submitted his resignation letter to us three (3) weeks ago from Carter Plantation Community Development District. Councilman Delatte advised him that our office had not received that, to which the Council clerk concurred.

-----

The chair addressed agenda item number 27, "Adopt resolution to add the following roads for consideration to the Priority Road/Capital Outlay List: a. Traci Avenue located in Council District 4 – John Wascom, b. Bruce Drive located in Council District 4 – John Wascom".

Councilman John Wascom received phone calls from constituents regarding the roads mentioned. Councilman Wascom contacted the mayor of Denham Springs and he concurred with the constituents and asked Councilman Wascom to add them for consideration to the road list.

Councilman Maurice "Scooter" Keen requested to add the roads in Cypress Gardens located off of Dunn Road. He advised that it consisted of two (2) little roads and he would submit them to the Council clerk for the record.

# STATE OF LOUISIANA PARISH OF LIVINGSTON

# LPR NO. 22-015

MOTION was made by John Wascom and duly seconded by Maurice "Scooter" Keen to add the following road for consideration to the Capital Outlay/Priority Road List:

- Traci Avenue located in Council District 4
- Bruce Drive located in Council District 4
- Roads located in Cypress Gardens Subdivision located off of Dunn Road in Council District 3
  - Isabella Courts
  - La Madeline Court

# 2021 LIVINGSTON PARISH ROAD IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM ROAD ANALYSIS AND ASSESSMENT – 3 YEAR PRIORITY LIST

ROAD NAME	<u>Council</u> District	<u>Priority</u> Rank	<u>Priority</u> <u>Score</u>	<u>LP Resolution</u> Number	Date Adopted
McLin Road	1	<u>1</u>	<u>30010</u> 44	LPR NO. 17-091	March 9, 2017
Clinton Allen Road	2	2	38.1	LPR NO. 18-245	August 9, 2018
Meadow Lane	2	3	30.3	LPR NO. 20-097	March 12, 2020
Bush Lane (gravel)	2	5	9	LPR NO. 16-044	January 28, 2016
Perkins Road South	3	6	45.3	LPR NO. 15-095	March 17, 2015
Dunmark Road (gravel)	3	7	3.3	LPR NO. 19-329	October 10, 2019
Desert Willow Avenue	4	8	36.5	LPR NO. 17-016	January 12, 2017
Burlingame Street	4	9	34.2	LPR NO. 20-097	March 12, 2020
Sharon Street	4	10	20	LPR NO. 18-158	May 10, 2018
Myrtle Street	4	11	18.1	LPR NO. 18-380	December 20, 2018
* Removed from list			1011	LPR NO. 21-172	May 27, 2021
to add three below	4			LPR NO. 21-172	May 27, 2021
Linwood Street	4			LPR NO. 21-172	May 27, 2021
*added	4			LPR NO. 21-172	May 27, 2021
Railroad Avenue					
added					
Third Street *added					
North College Drive	4	12	33.9	LPR NO. 21-013	January 14, 2021
Cedar Street	4	13	28.9	LPR NO. 21-013	January 14, 2021
Stubb Street	4	14	12.2	LPR NO. 21-013	January 14, 2021
Rosemont Avenue	5	15	41.8	LPR NO. 18-362	December 6, 2018
Whitehall Avenue	5	16	39.8	LPR NO. 19-376	November 21, 2019
Genre Drive	5	17	36.6		
Debbie Lane	5	18	34.7	LPR NO. 15-305	December 3, 2015
Canyon Road	5	19	33.5	LPR NO. 15-305	December 3, 2015
Pleasant Knoll Drive	6	20	46.4	LPR NO. 19-376	November 21, 2019
Willow Wood Drive	6	21	37.8	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Canterbury Avenue	6	22	36.8	LPR NO. 18-015	January 11, 2018
Pinecrest Drive	6	23	35.6	LPR NO. 19-376	November 21, 2019
Ball Park Road	7	24	40.6	LPR NO. 15-215	August 13, 2015
Travis Street	7	25	33.5	LPR NO. 20-097	March 12, 2020
Vera McGowen	7	26	45	LPR NO. 21-013	January 14, 2021
Lost Oak Lane	8	27	46.4	LPR NO. 20-236	July 23, 2020
King George Bay Road	8	28	37	LPR NO. 19-258	August 8, 2019
*Reduce footage				LPR NO. 21-173	May 27, 2021

	0			L DD NO 01 170	NA 07 0001
to add 2 below JW Lane	8 8			LPR NO. 21-173 LPR NO. 21-173	May 27, 2021
Jw Lane Palmer Road	8			LPK NO. 21-175	May 27, 2021
(remaining portion)					
	9	29	45	LPR NO. 16-086	February 25, 2016
1 <sup>st</sup> Street	9	30	35.5	LPR NO. 21-013	January 14, 2021
<b>ROADS THAT ARE NOMINA</b>	-	Council	<b>Priority</b>	Resolution	Date of
CONSIDERATION TO AME		District	Rank	Number	Adoption
PRIORITY LIST					
Henry Road		8	tbs	LPR NO. 15-086	March 12, 2015
(North Section)		8	41	LDD NO 15 000	Manah 12, 2015
Henry Road (South Section)		8	tbs	LPR NO. 15-086	March 12, 2015
Lynn Street		7	tbs	LPR NO. 15-095	March 17, 2015
North Achord Road		1	tbs	LPR NO. 15-167	June 11, 2015
Karli Lane		9	tbs	LPR NO. 15-215	August 13, 2015
(Phase 2– Off of Ross Trail/Wag	gner Road)				
South Satsuma Road		6	tbs	LPR NO. 15-215	August 13, 2015
(Phase 3)					
Timberwood Drive		7	tbs	LPR NO. 15-215	August 13, 2015
Peak Lane		7	tbs	LPR NO. 15-215	August 23, 2015
Live Oak Village Road		2	tbs	LPR NO. 15-305	December 3, 2015
Greystone Drive		5	tbs	LPR NO. 15-305	December 3, 2015
Charles Holden Road		9	tbs	LPR NO. 16-086	February 25, 2016
John Barber Road		9	tbs	LPR NO. 16-086	February 25, 2016
Nature's Way		1	tbs	LPR NO. 16-086	February 25, 2016
Old CC Road	-	9	tbs	LPR NO. 16-086	February 25, 2016
(formerly known as Slaughter Pe	en Road)	9	4 <b>h</b> a	LPR NO. 16-086	February 25, 2016
Pete Smith Road		9	tbs	LPR NO. 10-080	redruary 23, 2010
Sidney Woods Road		9	tbs	LPR NO. 16-086	February 25, 2016
Leader Road		8	45	LPR NO. 17-052	January 26, 2017
Crain Road		9	tbs	LPR NO. 17-052	January 26, 2017
Gum Swamp Road (South Section)		8	tbs	LPR NO. 17-052	January 26, 2017
Olah Lane		9	tbs	LPR NO. 17-052	January 26, 2017
Pine Bluff Road		4	tbs	LPR NO. 17-052	January 26, 2017
Wagner Road		9	tbs	LPR NO. 17-052	January 26, 2017
(East section)					•
Wagner Road		9	tbs	LPR NO. 17-052	January 26, 2017
(West section) Kingfisher Street		2	tbs	LPR NO. 17-055	February 9, 2017
		<i>L</i>	108		
Spring Lake Drive (North Section)		1	tbs	LPR NO. 17-396	December14, 2017
Woodland Street (South Section)		5	tbs	LPR NO. 17-396	December14, 2017
Cedar Street		1	tbs	LPR NO. 18-041	February 8, 2018
Brookfield Drive		4	tbs	LPR NO. 18-158	May 10, 2018
					-
New Port Drive		6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-015	January 11, 2018

Shady Hollow DriveTimber Ridge DriveAlder DriveCedar StreetStonehenge Drive (Westminster Subdivision)	6 6 6 6 1 6	tbs tbs tbs	LPR NO. 18-015 LPR NO. 18-015 LPR NO. 18-015 LPR NO. 18-015	January 11, 2018 January 11, 2018 January 11, 2018 January 11, 2018
Shady Hollow DriveTimber Ridge DriveAlder DriveCedar StreetStonehenge Drive (Westminster Subdivision)	6 6 6 1	tbs tbs tbs		January 11, 2018
Timber Ridge Drive   Alder Drive   Cedar Street   Stonehenge Drive (Westminster Subdivision)	6 1	tbs	LPR NO. 18-015	
Alder Drive   Cedar Street   Stonehenge Drive (Westminster Subdivision)	1			january 11, 2010
Cedar Street Stonehenge Drive (Westminster Subdivision)			LPR NO. 18-015	January 11, 2018
Stonehenge Drive (Westminster Subdivision)		tbs	LPR NO. 18-041	February 8, 2018
	Ū.	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Coronation Drive (Westminster Subdivision)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Subdivision)				•
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Hampton Court (Westminster Subdivision)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Wimbledon Drive (Westminster Subdivision)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Big Ben Drive (Westminster Subdivision)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Parliament Drive (Westminster Subdivision)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Parkwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Greenwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Havenwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Hollyridge Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Glenbrooke Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Mulberry Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Hazelwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Burlwood Avenue (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Poplar Glen Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Robindale Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Millstone Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Cottonwood Court (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Avondale Court (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Silverwood Court (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Maplewood Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Sprucewood Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Pinebrook Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Mimosa Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Bell Wood Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Palmwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Ribbonwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Buffwood Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Sagewood Drive (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Wynnewood Avenue (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Myrtle Wood Court (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
Mirkwood Court (Woodland Crossing)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018
	6	tbs	LPR NO. 18-216	July 12, 2018

Ruby Lake Drive (Spring Lake subdivision)1tbsLPR NO. 18-345November 8, 2018Diamond Lake Drive (Spring Lake subdivision)1tbsLPR NO. 18-345November 8, 2018Lake Terrace Drive (Spring Lake subdivision)1tbsLPR NO. 18-345November 8, 2018Sapphire Drive (Spring Lake subdivision)1tbsLPR NO. 18-345November 8, 2018Richardson Lane8tbsLPR NO. 18-345November 8, 2018Phillip Richardson Road8tbsLPR NO. 18-345November 8, 2018Parkway Drive (South Haven Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 18-345November 8, 2018Parkway Drive (South Haven Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 19-136April 25, 2019Cheryl Drive (South Haven Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 19-136April 25, 2019Corper Street6tbsLPR NO. 19-173May 23, 2019Grand Lake Boulevard (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Darge Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Darive (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Bine Drive (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Sale Drive (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Bine Drive (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Bine Drive (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 20	Fountain View Drive (Spring Lake subdivision)	1	tbs	LPR NO. 18-345	November 8, 2018
Diamond Lake Drive (Spring Lake subdivision)   1   1bs   LPR NO. 18-345   November 8, 2018     Gamet Lake Drive (Spring Lake subdivision)   1   ths   LPR NO. 18-345   November 8, 2018     Sapphire Drive (Spring Lake subdivision)   1   ths   LPR NO. 18-345   November 8, 2018     Sapphire Drive (Spring Lake subdivision)   1   ths   LPR NO. 18-345   November 8, 2018     Philip Richardson Road   8   ths   LPR NO. 18-345   November 20, 2018     Parkway Drive (South Haven Subdivision)   6   tbs   LPR NO. 19-136   April 25, 2019     Cooper Street   6   tbs   LPR NO. 19-136   April 25, 2019     Grand Lake Boulevard (Lakeside Estates)   6   tbs   LPR NO. 19-278   August 22, 2019     Lake Drive (Lakeside Estates)   6   tbs   LPR NO. 19-278   August 22, 2019     Lake Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)   6   tbs   LPR NO. 19-278   August 22, 2019     Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)   6   tbs   LPR NO. 19-278   August 22, 2019     Lake Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)   6   tbs					
Gamet Lake Drive (Spring Lake subdivision)   1   ths   LPR NO. 18-345   November 8, 2018     Lake Terrace Drive (Spring Lake subdivision)   1   tbs   LPR NO. 18-345   November 8, 2018     Sapphilre Drive (Spring Lake subdivision)   1   tbs   LPR NO. 18-345   November 20, 2018     Richardson Lane   8   ths   LPR NO. 18-360   December 20, 2018     Parkway Drive (South Haven Subdivision)   6   tbs   LPR NO. 19-361   April 25, 2019     Merrose Avenue (Richmond Place Subdivision)   2   tbs   LPR NO. 19-378   August 22, 2019     Grand Lake Boulevard (Lakeside Estates)   6   tbs   LPR NO. 19-278   August 22, 2019     Lake Borge (Lakeside Estates)   6   tbs   LPR NO. 19-278   August 22, 2019     Lake Bruin Drive (Lakeside Estates)   6   tbs   LPR NO. 19-278   August 22, 2019     Lake Karpone (Lakeside Estates)   6   tbs   LPR NO. 19-278   August 22, 2019     Lake Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)   6   tbs   LPR NO. 19-278   August 22, 2019     Lake Salvador Drive (Lakeside Estates)   6					,
Lake Terrace Drive (Spring Lake subdivision)1tbsLPR NO. 18-345November 8, 2018Sapphire Drive (Spring Lake subdivision)1tbsLPR NO. 18-345November 8, 2018Phillip Richardson Road8tbsLPR NO. 18-380December 20, 2018Richardson Lane8tbsLPR NO. 18-380December 20, 2018Parkway Drive (South Haven Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 19-136April 25, 2019Cheryl Drive (nesseen Artene Drive and Cherny2tbsLPR NO. 19-136April 25, 2019Melrose Avenue (Richmond Place Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 19-136April 25, 2019Cooper Street6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Boulevard (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Sahine Drive (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Sahine Drive (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Sahune Drive (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Bruin Drive (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Uake Kavenue (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Uake Kavenue (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Uake Kavenue (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019					
Sapphire Drive (Spring Lake subdivision)111bsLPR NO. 18-345November 8. 2018Phillip Richardson Road8tbsLPR NO. 18-380December 20. 2018Richardson Lane8tbsLPR NO. 18-380December 20. 2018Parkway Drive (South Haven Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 19-041January 24. 2019Cheryl Drive (between Arlene Drive and Cheray2tbsLPR NO. 19-136April 25. 2019Melrose Avenue (Richmond Place Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 19-173May 23. 2019Grand Lake Boulevard (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22. 2019Lake Borgne (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22. 2019Lake Lery Drive (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22. 2019Lake Ashine Drive (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22. 2019Lake Ashine Drive (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22. 2019Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22. 2019Cross Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22. 2019Cross Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22. 2019Cross Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22. 2019Minte Correction of road name on October 24. 2019"LPR NO. 19-278August 22. 2019More Harris Road1tbsLPR NO. 19-329October 10					
Phillip Richardson Road8IbsLPR NO. 18-380December 20, 2018Richardson Lane8ibsLPR NO. 18-380December 20, 2018Parkway Drive (South Haven Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 19-014January 24, 2019Otheryl Drive (between Artene Drive and Cheray Drive)2tbsLPR NO. 19-136April 25, 2019Orberyl Drive (between Artene Drive and Cheray Drive)6tbsLPR NO. 19-136April 25, 2019Grand Lake Boulevard (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Boulevard (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Sabine Drive (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Ruin Drive (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Ruin Drive (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Black Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019White Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Cross Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Mener Harris Road1tbsLPR NO. 19-329October 10, 2019Mack Goad1tbsLPR NO. 19-320October 10, 2019Mack Road1tbsLPR NO. 19-338October 24, 2019Wintute corre					
Richardson Lane8thsLPR NO. 18-380December 20. 2018Parkway Drive (South Haven Subdivision)6lbsLPR NO. 19-041January 24, 2019Cheryl Drive (between Arlene Drive and Cheray2lbsLPR NO. 19-136April 25, 2019Melrose Avenue (Richmond Place Subdivision)2lbsLPR NO. 19-136April 25, 2019Gorper Street6lbsLPR NO. 19-173May 23, 2019Grand Lake Boulevard (Lakeside Estates)6lbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Sabine Drive (Lakeside Estates)6lbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Sabine Drive (Lakeside Estates)6lbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Lery Drive (Lakeside Estates)6lbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Bruin Drive (Lakeside Estates)6lbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)6lbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)6lbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Cross Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)6lbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Cross Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)6lbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Salvador Drive (Lakeside Estates)6lbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Mite Lake SadeSlbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Marke Road1lbsLPR NO. 19-379August 22, 2019Minue correction of road					
Parkway Drive (South Haven Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 19-041January 24. 2019Cheryl Drive (hetween Arlene Drive and Cheray2tbsLPR NO. 19-136April 25. 2019Melrose Avenue (Richmond Place Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 19-136April 25. 2019Cooper Street6tbsLPR NO. 19-137May 23, 2019Grand Lake Boulevard (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Borgne (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Law Drive (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Law Drive (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Bistneau Drive (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Make Avenue (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Cross Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Morer Harris Road5tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Mack Road1tbsLPR NO. 19-329October 24, 2019Mack Road1tbsLPR NO. 19-335Coctober 24, 2019Minate correction of road name on October 24, 2019tbsLPR NO. 19-336Voctober 24, 2019Minate correction of road name on Oc					
Cheryl Drive (between Arlene Drive and Cheray2thsLPR NO. 19-136April 25, 2019Drive)Melrose Avenue (Richmond Place Subdivision)2thsLPR NO. 19-136April 25, 2019Cooper Street6thsLPR NO. 19-173May 23, 2019Grand Lake Boulevard (Lakeside Estates)6thsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Borgne (Lakeside Estates)6thsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Lery Drive (Lakeside Estates)6thsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Buine Drive (Lakeside Estates)6thsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Buine Drive (Lakeside Estates)6thsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Buine Drive (Lakeside Estates)6thsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Runue (Lakeside Estates)6thsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Black Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)6thsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Unite Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)6thsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Cross Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)6thsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Salvador Drive (Lakeside Estates)6thsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Manet Correction of road name on October 24, 2019thsLPR NO. 19-376August 22, 2019Minute correction of noad name on October 24, 2019thsLPR NO. 19-336October 10, 2019Mecca Road Extension6thsLPR NO. 19-33					
Drive) Melrose Avenue (Richmond Place Subdivision)Image: Comparison of the second state of the se					_
Cooper Street6thsLPR NO. 19-173May 23, 2019Grand Lake Boulevard (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Borgne (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Sabine Drive (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Lery Drive (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Bruin Drive (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Bistneau Drive (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Black Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Cross Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Salvador Drive (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-378August 22, 2019Lake Salvador Drive (Forest RidgefbsLPR NO. 19-376November 21, 2019Mack Road1tbsLPR NO. 19-376November 21, 2019<	Drive)				•
Grand Lake Boulevard (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Borgne (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Sabine Drive (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Lary Drive (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Buitn Drive (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Bistneau Drive (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Black Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019White Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Cross Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Homer Harris Road6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Minute correction of road name on October 24, 2019*********************************	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				-
Lake Borgne (Lakeside Estates)6thsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Sabine Drive (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Lery Drive (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Bruin Drive (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Bistneau Drive (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Black Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019White Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Cross Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Salvador Drive (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Momer Harris Road5tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Minute correction of road name on October 24, 2019*October 10, 2019*October 10, 2019Mack Road1tbsLPR NO. 19-328October 10, 2019Mack Road1tbsLPR NO. 19-376November 21, 2019Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 19-376November 21, 2019Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 19-376November 21, 2019Mack Road1tbsLPR NO. 19-376November 21, 2019Mack Road1tbsLPR NO. 19-376November 21, 2019Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 19-376November 21, 2019Subdivisio	1 				•
Lake Sabine Drive (Lakeside Estates)6thsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Lery Drive (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Bruin Drive (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Bistneau Drive (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Black Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019White Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Cross Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Homer Harris Road6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Minute correction of road name on October 24, 2019**LPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Mecca Road1tbsLPR NO. 19-329October 10, 2019Mecca Road1tbsLPR NO. 19-329October 10, 2019Meadow View Drive (Forest Ridge6tbsLPR NO. 19-376November 21, 2019Subdivision6tbsLPR NO. 19-376November 21, 2019Opperwood Drive (Forest Ridge Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 19-376November 21, 2019Dialtha Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-64February 6, 2020R Dawes Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-64February 6, 2020Magust 22, 2019tbsLPR NO. 20-64February 6, 2020Maca Road1tbsLPR NO. 20-6					-
Lake Lery Drive (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Bruin Drive (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Bistneau Drive (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Black Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019White Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Cross Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Salvador Drive (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Momer Harris Road5tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Minute correction of road name on October 24, 2019*/// Nen NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Mack Road1tbsLPR NO. 19-329October 10, 2019Mack Road1tbsLPR NO. 19-329October 10, 2019Mecca Road Extension6tbsLPR NO. 19-338October 24, 2019Meadow View Drive (Forest Ridge6tbsLPR NO. 19-376November 21, 2019Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 19-376November 21, 2019Dialtha Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 19-376November 21, 2019Dialtha Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-64February 6, 2020R Dawes Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-64February 6, 2020Macdow View Drive (Easterly Lake		-			-
Lake Bruin Drive (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Bistneau Drive (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Black Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019White Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Cross Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Salvador Drive (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Homer Harris Road5tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Minute correction of road name on October 24, 2019*LPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Minute correction of road name on October 24, 2019***Cotober 10, 2019Mack Road1tbsLPR NO. 19-329October 10, 2019Mack Road1tbsLPR NO. 19-338October 24, 2019Meadow View Drive (Forest Ridge6tbsLPR NO. 19-376November 21, 2019Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 19-376November 21, 2019Dialtha Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 19-376November 21, 2019Dialtha Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020R Dawes Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Mary Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Mary					<u> </u>
Lake Bistneau Drive (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Black Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019White Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Cross Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Salvador Drive (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Homer Harris Road5tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019"Minute correction of road name on October 24, 2019*LPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Mack Road1tbsLPR NO. 19-329October 10, 2019Mack Road1tbsLPR NO. 19-329October 10, 2019Mecca Road Extension6tbsLPR NO. 19-338October 24, 2019Meadow View Drive (Forest Ridge6tbsLPR NO. 19-376November 21, 2019Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 19-376November 21, 2019Uemonwood Drive (Forest Ridge Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 19-376November 21, 2019Dialtha Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020R Dawes Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Mary Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Mary Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Ola Drive (Easterly La	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				-
Black Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019White Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Cross Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Salvador Drive (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Momer Harris Road5tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Momer Harris Road5tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019*Minute correction of road name on October 24, 2019*Minute correction of road name on October 24, 2019*October24, 2019Mack Road1tbsLPR NO. 19-329October 10, 2019Mack Road1tbsLPR NO. 19-329October 10, 2019Meaca Road Extension6tbsLPR NO. 19-376November 21, 2019Meadow View Drive (Forest Ridge6tbsLPR NO. 19-376November 21, 2019Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 19-376November 21, 2019Lemonwood Drive (Forest Ridge Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020R Dawes Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Mary Driv	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				<u> </u>
White Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Cross Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Salvador Drive (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Homer Harris Road6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019"Minute correction of road name on October 24, 20195tbsLPR NO. 19-335 (*Minute correction of road name)August 22, 2019Lod Stafford Road1tbsLPR NO. 19-329October 10, 2019Mack Road1tbsLPR NO. 19-329October 10, 2019Mecca Road Extension6tbsLPR NO. 19-338October 24, 2019Meadow View Drive (Forest Ridge Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 19-376November 21, 2019Lemonwood Drive (Forest Ridge Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 19-376November 21, 2019Dialtha Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020R Dawes Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Mary Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Mary Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Que to the Casterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Mary Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020 <tr<tr>Mary Drive (Easterly Lakes</tr<tr>	Lake Bistneau Drive (Lakeside Estates)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 19-278	August 22, 2019
Cross Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Lake Salvador Drive (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Homer Harris Road5tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Oma Harris Road5tbsLPR NO. 19-378August 22, 2019*Minute correction of road name on October 24, 2019*Cober 24, 2019*Cober 24, 2019Mack Road1tbsLPR NO. 19-329October 10, 2019Mack Road1tbsLPR NO. 19-329October 10, 2019Mecca Road Extension6tbsLPR NO. 19-338October 24, 2019Meadow View Drive (Forest Ridge6tbsLPR NO. 19-376November 21, 2019Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 19-376November 21, 2019Lemonwood Drive (Forest Ridge Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 19-376November 21, 2019Dialtha Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020R Dawes Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Mary Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020 <tr<tr>Mary Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivi</tr<tr>	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	6	tbs	LPR NO. 19-278	-
Lake Salvador Drive (Lakeside Estates)6tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019Homer Harris Road Oma Harris Road5tbsLPR NO. 19-278August 22, 2019*Minute correction of road name on October 24, 2019**LPR NO. 19-325**Cotober 24, 2019Mack Road1tbsLPR NO. 19-329October 10, 2019**Cotober 10, 2019Mack Road1tbsLPR NO. 19-329October 10, 2019**Cotober 24, 2019Mecca Road Extension6tbsLPR NO. 19-338October 24, 2019**Cotober 24, 2019Meadow View Drive (Forest Ridge6tbsLPR NO. 19-376November 21, 2019November 21, 2019November 21, 2019Underwood Drive (Forest Ridge Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 19-376November 21, 2019Dialtha Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020R Dawes Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Mary Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Ola Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020<	White Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 19-278	August 22, 2019
Homer Harris Road Oma Harris Road Minute correction of road name on October 24, 2019LPR NO. 19-278 *LPR NO. 19-333 (*Minute correction of road name)August 22, 2019 *October 24, 2019Lod Stafford Road1tbsLPR NO. 19-329October 10, 2019Mack Road1tbsLPR NO. 19-329October 10, 2019Mecca Road Extension6tbsLPR NO. 19-329October 10, 2019Meadow View Drive (Forest Ridge Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 19-376November 21, 2019Copperwood Drive (Forest Ridge Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 19-376November 21, 2019Dialtha Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020R Dawes Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Mary Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Ola Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Stanton Hall Avenue (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2	Cross Lake Avenue (Lakeside Estates)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 19-278	August 22, 2019
Oma Harris Road *Minute correction of road name on October 24, 2019**LPR NO. 19-335 (*Minute correction of road name)*October 24, 2019Lod Stafford Road1tbsLPR NO. 19-329October 10, 2019Mack Road1tbsLPR NO. 19-329October 10, 2019Mecca Road Extension6tbsLPR NO. 19-338October 24, 2019MeadowViewDrive (Forest Ridge Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 19-336November 21, 2019Copperwood Drive (Forest Ridge Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 19-376November 21, 2019Lemonwood Drive (Forest Ridge Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 19-376November 21, 2019Dialtha Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020R Dawes Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Mary Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Mary Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Ola Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Veyth Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Stanton Hall Avenue (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Stanton Hall Avenue (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Stanton Hall Avenue (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR	Lake Salvador Drive (Lakeside Estates)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 19-278	August 22, 2019
Lod Stafford Road1tbsLPR NO. 19-329October 10, 2019Mack Road1tbsLPR NO. 19-329October 10, 2019Mecca Road Extension6tbsLPR NO. 19-338October 24, 2019Meadow View Drive (Forest Ridge Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 19-376November 21, 2019Copperwood Drive (Forest Ridge Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 19-376November 21, 2019Lemonwood Drive (Forest Ridge Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 19-376November 21, 2019Dialtha Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 19-376November 21, 2019Dialtha Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020R Dawes Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Mary Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Mary Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Ola Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Ola Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Wyeth Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Stanton Hall Avenue (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Rosalie Avenue (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Rosalie Avenue (Easterly Lak	Oma Harris Road	5	tbs	*LPR NO. 19-335 (*Minute correction	_
Mecca Road Extension6tbsLPR NO. 19-338October 24, 2019Meadow View Drive (Forest Ridge Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 19-376November 21, 2019Copperwood Drive (Forest Ridge Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 19-376November 21, 2019Lemonwood Drive (Forest Ridge Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 19-376November 21, 2019Dialtha Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 19-376November 21, 2019Dialtha Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020R Dawes Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Mary Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Mary Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Ola Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Ola Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Wyeth Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Stanton Hall Avenue (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Rosalie Avenue (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Rosalie Avenue (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Tezcuco Avenue(Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064Feb	Lod Stafford Road	1	tbs	,,	October 10, 2019
Meadow View Drive (Forest Ridge Subdivision)tbsLPR NO. 19-376November 21, 2019Copperwood Drive (Forest Ridge Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 19-376November 21, 2019Lemonwood Drive (Forest Ridge Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 19-376November 21, 2019Dialtha Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020R Dawes Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Lucas Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Mary Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Mary Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Ola Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Ola Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Wyeth Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Stanton Hall Avenue (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Rosalie Avenue (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Tezcuco Avenue(Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Rosalie Avenue (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Rosalie Avenue (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064 </td <td>Mack Road</td> <td>1</td> <td>tbs</td> <td>LPR NO. 19-329</td> <td>October 10, 2019</td>	Mack Road	1	tbs	LPR NO. 19-329	October 10, 2019
Subdivision)Comperison Ridge Subdivision)6InstructionInstructionCopperwood Drive (Forest Ridge Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 19-376November 21, 2019Lemonwood Drive (Forest Ridge Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 19-376November 21, 2019Dialtha Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020R Dawes Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Lucas Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Mary Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Page Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Ola Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Wyeth Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Stanton Hall Avenue (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Rosalie Avenue (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Rosalie Avenue (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Tezcuco Avenue(Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Cypress Point Lane6tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020	Mecca Road Extension	6	tbs	LPR NO. 19-338	October 24, 2019
Lemonwood Drive (Forest Ridge Subdivision)6tbsLPR NO. 19-376November 21, 2019Dialtha Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020R Dawes Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Lucas Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Mary Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Page Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Ola Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Ola Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Wyeth Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Stanton Hall Avenue (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Rosalie Avenue (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Tezcuco Avenue(Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Cypress Point Lane6tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020	ι ε	6	tbs	LPR NO. 19-376	November 21, 2019
Dialtha Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020R Dawes Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Lucas Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Mary Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Page Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Ola Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Ola Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Wyeth Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Stanton Hall Avenue (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Rosalie Avenue (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Tezcuco Avenue(Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Cypress Point Lane6tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020	Copperwood Drive (Forest Ridge Subdivision)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 19-376	November 21, 2019
R Dawes Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Lucas Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Mary Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Page Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Ola Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Wyeth Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Stanton Hall Avenue (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Rosalie Avenue (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Tezcuco Avenue(Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Cypress Point Lane6tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020	Lemonwood Drive (Forest Ridge Subdivision)	6	tbs	LPR NO. 19-376	November 21, 2019
Lucas Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Mary Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Page Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Ola Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Wyeth Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Stanton Hall Avenue (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Rosalie Avenue (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Tezcuco Avenue(Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Cypress Point Lane6tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020	Dialtha Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 20-064	February 6, 2020
Mary Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Page Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Ola Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Wyeth Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Stanton Hall Avenue (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Rosalie Avenue (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Tezcuco Avenue(Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Gypress Point Lane6tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020	R Dawes Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 20-064	February 6, 2020
Page Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Ola Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Wyeth Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Stanton Hall Avenue (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Rosalie Avenue (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Tezcuco Avenue(Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Cypress Point Lane6tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020	Lucas Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 20-064	February 6, 2020
Ola Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Wyeth Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Stanton Hall Avenue (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Rosalie Avenue (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Tezcuco Avenue(Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Cypress Point Lane6tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020	Mary Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 20-064	February 6, 2020
Wyeth Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Stanton Hall Avenue (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Rosalie Avenue (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Tezcuco Avenue(Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Cypress Point Lane6tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020	Page Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 20-064	February 6, 2020
Stanton Hall Avenue (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Rosalie Avenue (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Tezcuco Avenue(Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Cypress Point Lane6tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 27, 2020	Ola Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 20-064	February 6, 2020
Rosalie Avenue (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Tezcuco Avenue(Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Cypress Point Lane6tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 27, 2020	Wyeth Drive (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 20-064	February 6, 2020
Tezcuco Avenue(Easterly Lakes Subdivision)2tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 6, 2020Cypress Point Lane6tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 27, 2020	Stanton Hall Avenue (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 20-064	February 6, 2020
Cypress Point Lane6tbsLPR NO. 20-064February 27, 2020	Rosalie Avenue (Easterly Lakes Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 20-064	February 6, 2020
	Tezcuco Avenue(Easterly Lakes Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 20-064	February 6, 2020
	Cypress Point Lane	6	tbs	LPR NO. 20-064	February 27, 2020
		2	tbs	LPR NO. 20-097	March 12, 2020

***Amended on May 14, 2020 changing from Drive to Avenue			LPR NO. 20-111	May 14, 2020
Linder Road	3	tbs	LPR NO. 20-114	May 14, 2020
Landon Drive (Driftwood Estates)	7	tbs	LPR NO. 20-171	June 11, 2020
Jaden Drive (Driftwood Estates)	7	tbs	LPR NO. 20-171	June 11, 2020
Charles King Road	9	tbs	LPR NO. 20-197	June 25, 2020
Good Road	9	tbs	LPR NO. 20-216	July 9, 2020
Palmer Road	8	tbs	LPR NO. 20-236	July 23, 2020
Oliver Wheat Road	8	tbs	LPR NO. 20-236	July 23, 2020
Maci Drive	7	tbs	LPR NO. 20-365	November 12, 2020
Dixon Jones Boulevard	3	tbs	LPR NO. 21-013	January 14, 2021
Baptiste Drive	1	tbs	LPR NO. 21-037	January 28, 2021
Nicholas Drive	1	tbs	LPR NO. 21-037	January 28, 2021
Ben Jones Road	6	tbs	LPR NO. 21-067	February 25, 2021
Clay Street	9	tbs	LPR NO. 21-091	March 11, 2021
Livingston Street	9	tbs	LPR NO. 21-091	March 11, 2021
Second Street	9	tbs	LPR NO. 21-091	March 11, 2021
Joe Lena	9	tbs	LPR NO. 21-091	March 11, 2021
Oak Street	9	tbs	LPR NO. 21-091	March 11, 2021
Mulberry Street	9	tbs	LPR NO. 21-091	March 11, 2021
Linwood Street	4	tbs	LPR NO. 21-171	May 27, 2021
Railroad Avenue	4	tbs	LPR NO. 21-171	May 27, 2021
Third Street	4	tbs	LPR NO. 21-171	May 27, 2021
Juban Parc Avenue	6	tbs	LPR NO. 21-171	May 27, 2021
Rossow Court	6	tbs	LPR NO. 21-171	May 27, 2021
Ashwood Court	6	tbs	LPR NO. 21-171	May 27, 2021
Russell Way	7	tbs	LPR NO. 21-171	May 27, 2021
Williamsburg Drive	7	tbs	LPR NO. 21-171	May 27, 2021
Cambridge Drive	7	tbs	LPR NO. 21-171	May 27, 2021
Hollydale Drive	7	tbs	LPR NO. 21-171	May 27, 2021
Concord Drive	7	tbs	LPR NO. 21-171	May 27, 2021
Ridgeway Drive	7	tbs	LPR NO. 21-171	May 27, 2021
Brookcrest Drive	7	tbs	LPR NO. 21-171	May 27, 2021
Autumn Run Drive	7	tbs	LPR NO. 21-171	May 27, 2021
JW Lane	8	tbs	LPR NO. 21-171	May 27, 2021
Barnett Lane	3	tbs	LPR NO. 21-171	May 27, 2021
Shooting Range Drive	7	tbs	LPR NO. 21-171	May 27, 2021
Training Center Boulevard Amended on June 10, 2021 LPR NO. 21-196: Correction of road name	7	tbs	LPR NO. 21-171	June 10, 2021
Boat Landing Road	8	tbs	LPR NO. 21-194	June 10, 2021
Chene Blanc Lane	8	tbs	LPR NO. 21-194	June 10, 2021
Commercial Drive	5	tbs	LPR NO. 21-233	July 8, 2021

Eastover Boulevard	5	tbs	LPR NO. 21-254	August 12, 2021
M. Guitreau	8	tbs	LPR NO. 21-254	August 12, 2021
Sparrow Road	8	tbs	LPR NO. 21-254	August 12, 2021
Noblisse Road	8	tbs	LPR NO. 21-254	August 12, 2021
Richardson Road	8	tbs	LPR NO. 21-254	August 12, 2021
Perkins Crossing Road	3	tbs	LPR NO. 21-254	August 12, 2021
Aztec Drive	5	tbs	LPR NO. 21-254	August 12, 2021
Dick Hodges Road	9	tbs	LPR NO. 21-322	October 28, 2021
Olah Road	9	tbs	LPR NO. 21-322	October 28, 2021
Fern Road	4	tbs	LPR NO. 21-322	October 28, 2021
Railroad Street	4	tbs	LPR NO. 21-322	October 28, 2021
Keith Street (located in the City of Walker)	7	tbs	LPR NO. 21-352	November 18, 2021
Red Oak Road	1	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Miller Road	8	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Caddo Drive (Livingston Trace Subdivision)	5	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Avoyelles Avenue (Livingston Trace Subdivision)	5	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Acadia Court (Livingston Trace Subdivision)	5	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Concordia Drive (Livingston Trace Subdivision)	5	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Feliciana Avenue (Livingston Trace Subdivision)	5	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Iberia Drive (Livingston Trace Subdivision)	5	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Ascension Court (Livingston Trace Subdivision)	5	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Greenville Avenue (Crestwood Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Columbus Drive (Crestwood Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Lexington Drive (Crestwood Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Marietta Court (Crestwood Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Memphis Court (Crestwood Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Nashville Court (Crestwood Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Melrose Avenue (Richmond Place Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Petersburg Drive (Richmond Place Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Raleigh Drive (Richmond Place Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Portsmouth Drive (Richmond Place Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Wilmington Avenue (Richmond Place Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Beauvoir Drive (Richmond Place Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Hunstock Avenue (Hunstock Hills Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Beverly Drive (Hunstock Hills Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Marion Drive (Hunstock Hills Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Dama Drive (Hunstock Hills Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Dama Drive (Hunstock Hills Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Ashley Drive (Hunstock Hills Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Gwendolyn Drive (Hunstock Hills Subdivision)	2	tbs	LPR NO. 21-377	December 2, 2021
Gravesbriar Drive	2	tbs	LPR NO. 21-398	December 16, 2021

All of the roads in Council District 8 that have not been overlayed in the last fifteen (15) years or more.	8	tbs	LPR NO. 21-398	December 16, 2021
Sunland Drive (entrance to Industrial Park)	7	tbs	LPR NO. 21-398	December 16, 2021
Elm Street	7	tbs	LPR NO. 21-398	December 16, 2021
Johnson Lane	7	tbs	LPR NO. 21-398	December 16, 2021
Park Street	7	tbs	LPR NO. 21-398	December 16, 2021
Brannon Street	7	tbs	LPR NO. 21-398	December 16, 2021
King Street	7	tbs	LPR NO. 21-398	December 16, 2021
Buff Street	7	tbs	LPR NO. 21-398	December 16, 2021
James Street	7	tbs	LPR NO. 21-398	December 16, 2021
Leroy Magee Road	1	tbs	LPR NO. 21-398	December 16, 2021
Charlie Watts Road	1	tbs	LPR NO. 21-398	December 16, 2021
Percy Young	1	tbs	LPR NO. 21-398	December 16, 2021
Any road that is not on the list currently, that hasn't been overlayed in fifteen (15) years, be added to the list for consideration	6	tbs	LPR NO. 21-398	December 16, 2021
Oma Harris Road (the gravel portion)	5	tbs	LPR NO. 21-398	December 16, 2021
Traci Avenue	4	tbs	LPR NO. 22-015	January 13, 2022
Bruce Drive	4	tbs	LPR NO. 22-015	January 13, 2022
Isabella Courts (Cypress Gardens Subdivision)	3	tbs	LPR NO. 22-015	January 13, 2022
La Madeline Court (Cypress Gardens Subdivision)	3	tbs	LPR NO. 22-015	January 13, 2022

Upon being submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

YEAS: MR. MACK, MR. WASCOM, MR. TALBERT, MR. HARRIS, MR. MCMORRIS, MR. DELATTE, MR. KEEN, MR. GIRLINGHOUSE, MR. ARD

NAYS: NONE ABSENT: NONE ABSTAIN: NONE

Thereupon the chair declared that the Motion had carried and was adopted.

1 1

The chair addressed agenda item number 28, "Reschedule the March 10, 2022 regular meeting of the Livingston Parish Council for the attendance of the 2022 Louisiana Police Jury Association Convention –Jeff Ard".

The chair explained what the reason was and why it was needed to reschedule the meeting. The Council members discussed what date would be appropriate to reschedule the meeting. It was determined that Tuesday, March 8, 2022 would be the date to reschedule the March 10, 2022 regular meeting.

# LPR NO. 22-016

MOTION was made by Tracy Girlinghouse and duly seconded by Maurice "Scooter" Keen to reschedule the March 10, 2022 regular meeting of the Livingston Parish Council to be held on Tuesday, March 8, 2022 at six o'clock (6:00) p.m. due to a scheduling conflict whereby the members of the Livingston Parish Council have committed to attend the Police Jury Association of Louisiana Convention.

Upon being submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

- YEAS: MR. HARRIS, MR. DELATTE, MR. MCMORRIS, MR. WASCOM, MR. ARD, MR. TALBERT, MR. GIRLINGHOUSE, MR. KEEN, MR. MACK
- NAYS: NONE
- ABSENT: NONE
- ABSTAIN: NONE

Thereupon the chair declared that the Motion had carried and was adopted.

The chair addressed agenda item number 29, "Committee Report(s):" and called upon Councilman Tracy Girlinghouse to present a report on agenda item 19a, "Ordinance committee:

Councilman Girlinghouse advised that the committee did not meet in lieu of there being a new ordinance committee that would be put in place at that evening's meeting. The chair stated that he would like at that time to reassign the committees.

The chair asked if Councilman Garry Talbert would like to be the chairman of the Ordinance committee. He advised that he would be glad to. The chair acknowledged that Councilman R.C. "Bubba" Harris would be retiring from the Ordinance committee. Councilman Shane Mack was assigned to fill the vacancy left on the Ordinance committee by Councilman Harris. The chair announced that he would be moving as the Finance committee chairman and bestowed the Finance committee chairmanship to Councilman Maurice "Scooter" Keen. The chair advised that he wished to remain on the Finance committee as a member. Councilman Keen asked if Councilman Jeff Ard would be the co-chair of the Finance committee. Councilman Ard agreed.

# Finance committee for 2022:

Maurice "Scooter" Keen - chair Jeff Ard – co-chair Gerald McMorris Shane Mack

# **Ordinance committee for 2022:**

Garry Talbert - chair Tracy Girlinghouse Shane Mack Maurice "Scooter" Keen

The chair addressed agenda item number 30, "Councilmen's comments" and wished to welcome Councilman Garry Talbert to the wonderful world of grandparenting and say congratulations to Ms. White for a very healthy and big baby.

Councilman Randy Delatte stated that he basically wanted to brag on the great job Councilman Jeff Ard had done conducting the meeting. He stated that he felt in no rush that he had seen and he was looking forward to the rest of the year and acknowledged that he kept the meeting going. He recognized that Councilman Garry Talbert had set the standard last year and he thought that Councilman Ard would surpass that.

Councilman Gerald McMorris wanted to thank the Council members for the flowers for his mother that had passed away. He thanked them for their prayers, the comments, the text messages, and the calls. He stated that those things went a long way. He knew that his mother was in heaven now and that gave him a peace of mind and he thanked everyone for that.

Councilman Shane Mack wished to ask everyone to remember the Wagner Family. He stated that Mr. Eddie Wagner was a Livingston Parish Councilman and his wife passed away and they were very wonderful people and did a lot of wonderful things for the community. He also wished to say that it is a new year and there was a Gravity Drainage District 8 meeting scheduled the following Thursday at six o'clock (6:00) p.m.

The chair advised that he had forgotten at the last Council meeting to congratulate Walker High Boys and Girls for winning the Parish Basketball tournament. He also wished to thank everyone for entrusting him to fill the chairman's seat and wanted to make everyone proud.

Councilman R.C. "Bubba" Harris stated that there were two (2) new firemen in District 5 that went through fire training at LSU.

Councilman Tracy Girlinghouse wanted to thank everyone for electing him as the vice-chair. He spoke of the loss of a class mate and good friend and who also lived in his neighborhood. He encouraged everyone to send their prayers to his family and wife and children and his parents and brothers and sisters. He stated that depression was real and if anyone thinks someone is going through it, reach out to them, it could be the difference in life and death and remember to be kind to people.

-----

Having no further business, a motion to adjourn was requested until the next regular meeting being scheduled on Thursday, January 27, 2022 at the hour of six o'clock (6:00) p.m. in Livingston, Louisiana.

# LPR NO. 22-017

MOTION was offered by Randy Delatte and duly seconded by Tracy Girlinghouse to adjourn the January 13, 2022 regular meeting of the Livingston Parish Council.

Upon being submitted to a vote, the vote thereon was as follows:

YEAS: MR. HARRIS, MR. DELATTE, MR. MCMORRIS, MR. WASCOM, MR. ARD, MR. TALBERT, MR. GIRLINGHOUSE, MR. KEEN, MR. MACK

NAYS: NONE ABSENT: NONE

ABSTAIN: NONE

Thereupon the chair declared that the Motion had carried and was adopted and that the meeting was adjourned.

\s\ Sandy C<u>. Teal</u>

Sandy C. Teal, Council Clerk

**\a\ Jeff Ard** Jeff Ard, Council Chairman